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Kildare St,
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Western Area,

Health Service Executive,
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Castlebar,

Co. Mayo,

Ireland,

F23 H529.

Tel: (094) 9042000

Our ref: CD/LG
7" February 2023

“To ask the Minister for Health the number of WTE midwives working in the

maternity department of Mayo University Hospital in 2020, 2021, 2022 and

to date in 2023, in tabular form; and if this number will be further increased.
-Rose Conway-Walsh.”

Dear Deputy Walsh,

WTE Approved Approved Approved Approved
WTE at | WTE at | WTE at | WTE at
06.01.2020 | 04.01.2021 | 03.01.2022 | 03.01.2023

Maternity 19.72 19.72 19,72 19.72

Delivery Suite | 22 22 22 22

Paeds 29 32 32 32

Ambulatory 6 8 8 8

Gynae

SCBU 17 17 17 17

Antenatal 5 6 6 6

ADON 1 1 1 1

DONM 1 1 il 1

CNM 3 1 1 1 1

Totals 101.72 107.72 107.75 107.72

Yours sincerely,

R Y

Catherine Donohoe,
Hospital Manager,



